Children and Young People Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement



Meeting Date: Tuesday 10 October 2017

Published: Thursday 12 October 2017

Decision review deadline: Tuesday 17 October 2017

Implementation of Decisions not called in: Wednesday 18 October 2017

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight members of General Purposes Committee. [see note on decision review below].

ltem	Торіс	Decision
	CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS	
1.	Apologies for Absence and Declarations of Interest	Apologies were received from co-opted members Andrew Read and Flavio Vettese. There were no declarations of interest.
2.	Minutes of the Meeting on 12 September 2017 and Action Log	It was resolved to: a) approve the minutes of the meeting on 12 September 2017 as an accurate record; b) note and comment on the Action Log.
3.	Petitions	None received.
	KEY DECISIONS	
4.	Strategy for Educational Provision in St Neots	It was resolved to note and endorse the strategy for education across St Neots to address the need for future new places in response to the:

		 growth arising from the Eastern Expansion development site; and increased demand for primary school places in the existing community of Loves Farm.
	OTHER DECISIONS	
5.	Free School Proposals	 It was resolved to: a) note the latest position regarding Wave 11 and Wave 12 free schools in Cambridgeshire; b) note the progress of the competition to identify a preferred sponsor for the new special school required at Alconbury Weald.
6.	School Improvement Self-Evaluation	It was resolved to note and comment on the findings.
7.	Service Committee Review of Draft Revenue Business Planning Proposals for 2018-19 to 2022-23	It was resolved to: a) note the overview and context provided for the 2018-19 to 2022-23 Business Plan revenue proposals for the Service; b) comment on the draft revenue proposals that are within the remit of the Children and Young People Committee for 2018-19 to 2022-23.
8.	Finance and Performance Report – August 2017	It was resolved to review and comment on the report.
	Agenda Plan, Appointments and Training Plan	It was resolved to: a) note the following change to the published agenda plan:

New item: December 2017 - Strategy for Educational Provision in Sawtry.
b) make the following appointments to Outcome Focused Reviews:
 Outdoor Education; Councillor S Bywater Schools Admissions and Education Transport: Councillor S Hoy The Learning Directorate: Councillor L Every
c) to appoint Councillor P Downes to the Educational Achievement Board;
 d) circulate details of the Outcome Focused Review: Education ICT appointment to all Members and invite expressions of interest;
e) note the Committee training plan.

Notes:

- (a) Statements in **bold** type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
 - a. At least 8 elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
 - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Richenda Greenhill, Democratic Services Officer, Cambridgeshire County Council Telephone: 01223 699171 Email: <u>Richenda.Greenhill@cambridgeshire.co.uk</u>